Third preparatory - Unit 4 "New projects" ( ( The Full Mark Series ( M.K
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My Vocabulary
	Car company
	شركة سيارات
	Tourist company
	شركة سياحة
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	عيادة
	Medicine
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دواء – طب

	Roller-blading
	التزلق - الباتيناج
	Driving school
	مدرسة تعليم القيادة

	Language school
	مدرسة لتعليم اللغات
	Test = exam
	اختبار - أمتحان

	Problem
	مشكلة
	Have a problem
	لديه مشكلة

	By her self = alone = without any help                   بنفسها – بدون أي مساعدة

	At first في البداية
	At last في النهاية
	Begin – start يبدأ
	Finis – end   ينهي

	Difficult – hard  صعب
	Easy  سهل
	Find يجد
	Lose يفقد

	Learn يتعلم
	Teach يدرس – يعلم
	Learner متعلم – دارس
	Teacher مدرس

	Without
	بدون
	drive
	يقود

	Stopping
	توقف
	find
	يجد

	still
	ما زالَ
	get
	يصبحْ

	first
	أولاً
	understand
	يفهمْ

	last
	أخيراً
	pass (a test )
	(إختبار، إمتحان) ينجح في

	third
	الثالث
	pay
	يدَفْع

	allow
	يسمح
	happy
	سعيد

	pay
	يدَفْع
	sad = unhappy
	حزين

	design
	يصمم
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my favourite hobby
	هوايتي المفضّلة

	Worry
	يقلق
	your favourites
	أشيائكَ المفضّلة

	Too / also
	أيضاً
	comfortable home
	منزل مريح

	leave
	يترك
	lab
	المختبر – المعمل

	give
	يعطِى
	Chase =  run  after
	يطاردة

	at school
	في المدرسة
	unusual
	غير عادي

	in hospital
	في المستشفى
	experiment
	تجربة
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also, too
	أيضاًً
	substance
	مادة

	a website
	موقع علي الانترنت
	effects
	تأثيرات

	abroad
	َفي الخارج
	stories
	قصص

	usual
	عادي
	interests
	مصالح  - اهتمامات

	since
	منذ
	interested   in
	مهتمّ

	practise
	يمارس
	interesting
	ممتع

	the Zakis
	عائلة زكي
	poem
	القصيدة

	the Abdous
	عائلة عبده
	welcome
	مرحباً

	project
	مشروع
	do a sport
	يمارس رياضه

	engineer
	مهندس
	do a hobby
	يَمارس هواية

	project engineer
	مهندس مشروعِ
	young
	صغير السن

	produce
	منتج
	reasons
	أسباب

	plan
	خطة
	article
	مقال

	control
	سيطرة
	dam
	سدّ

	cheap
	رخيص
	energy
	طاقة

	the environment
	البيئة
	stop
	يتوقّف

	retire
	يتقاعدْ
	The High  Dam
	السد العالي

	transport
	نقل
	the earth
	الأرض

	traffic
	مرور
	used to
	اعتاد ان

	the government
	حكومة
	carry
	يحملْ

	future
	مستقبل
	need
	يحتاج

	crop
	محصول
	easily
	بسهولة

	roof
	سقف
	have to = must
	يَجِبُ أَنْ = يَجِبُ أَنْ

	money
	مال "لاتعد"
	grow
	ينمو – يزرع
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shines
	يشرق – يشع
	electric cooker
	بوتجاز كهربي

	most days
	معظم الأيامِ
	the country
	الريف

	the sun
	الشمس
	Science week
	إسبوع العِلْمِ

	equipment
	أجهزة
	add
	يضيفْ

	congratulate
	يهنىء
	sympathy
	تعاطف

	Greek
	اللغه اليونانيه
	water heater
	سخان مياة

	come first
	يصبح الاول علي الفصل
	scare
	رعب – يخيف

	have a baby
	لديه طفل
	revise
	يراجع

	headache
	صداع
	on the other hand
	من ناحيه اخري

	by mistake
	بالخطأ
	however
	لكن

	ground
	سطح الارض
	in addition to
	بالاضافه الي

	land
	الارض
	as well
	ايضا

	look for
	يبحث عن
	despite
	بالرغم من

	continue
	يستكمل
	reason for
	سبب

	CD player
	مشغل اسطوانات
	cause of
	سبب
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Words and meaning in English
	Complex (adj) 
	Not simple معقد / غير بسيط

	Fertile (adj)
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Producing good crops  خصب / ينتج محاصيل جيدة

	Fertilizer (n) 
	Substance which helps crops to grow مخصبات زراعية – أسمدة 

	Glorious (adj)
	Very great – honor ذو مكانة عالية – مجيد  

	Stop (v)
	Prevent – not allowed  يمنع – يوقف – لايسمح 
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Language Notes
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· ('s)  تستخدم في أكثر من موقف ويمكن فهمه من خلال معني وسياق الجملة.
· تأتي دائما أختصارا لـــ ( has ) في حالة وجود (got) أو اي تصريف ثالث للفعل (P.P).

Ahmed's got 2 brothers. ( (has got)
  
Heba's done her homework. ( (has done)
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تأتي هنا أختصارا لـــ (is) حيث انها تدل على زمن المضارع المستمر ويأتي بعدها (V + ing)
My father's going to France next month. ( (is going)

Sara's washing the dishes now. ( (is washing)
· Have + lesson لدي درس في 
I have an English lesson every Friday. لدي درس لغة إنجليزية كل يوم جمعة  
Ali has a driving lesson lessons.     على لديه دروس لتعليم القيادة                      

· Italy ( إيطاليا       
Italy is a country in Europe. إيطاليا دولة في أوروبا
Italian ( إيطالي الجنسية / اللغة الإيطالية
My friend Paolo is Italian, he speaks Italian well.

Maldini is from Italy = Maldini comes from Italy = Maldini is Italian "مالديني" من إيطاليا  
Maldini speaks Italian. "مالديني" يتحدث اللغة الإيطالية 
· Take + medicine يتناول العلاج – الدواء 

You should take the medicines on time. يجب أن تأخد العلاج في وقاته  
· Take + test = do + test لديه أختبار 
Heba is going to take a test = Heba is going to do a test.

Heba passed the test. نججت هبه في الأختبار
Heba failed the test = she didn't pass the test. لم تنجح هبه في الأختبار
· Just = a short time ago توا / منذ فترة قصيرة 

· ولكن يجب ان نلاحظ ان (just) تدل على مضارع تام، بينما (ago) تدل على ماضي بسيط ولذلك يتغير زمن الجملة
My father has just arrived. ( ( ago )

I have just finished my homework. ( (ago)

My father arrived a short time ago.


I finished my homework a short time ago.
· Without بدون - بلا + ( noun اسم ) or ( V + ing )
She is very active, she has worked for 4 hours without having / taking a rest.

Pants النباتات can't live without water.

· Still  مازال – لازال + مضارع بسيط ( تستخدم للعبير عن حقيقة او معلومة او حقيقة في الوقت الحالي )     

My leg still hurts me. مازالت رجلي تؤلمني  

It still rains. مازالت تمطر
She is still young so she can't ride a bike.   مازالت صغيرة لذلك لا تستطيع ان تركب الدراجة 
· Like يحب  / enjoy يستمتع بــ  + V. ing 
I like reading English stories. 
= I enjoy reading English stories.
My sister likes playing tennis.
= My sister enjoys playing tennis.

· With  يختلف معناها حسب الجملة ( مع – بــ - ذو )
Axel went to ( live with يقيم مع ) his uncle when his parent died.

We can (see with يرى بـــ ) our eyes.


I like my tea with milk. احب الشاي بالحليب
The boy with the red shirt is my cousin. الولد ذو ( الذي يرتدي ) قميص أحمر هو ابن عمي              
· It's + (adj صفة ) + (noun اسم) ( to + V ( مصدر) = 
It's + (adj صفة ) ( to + V ( مصدر) 

It's hard question to answer.


 
= it's hard to answer.

It's good idea to go to the cinema.


= it's good to go to the cinema.

· Equipment معدات ( تأتي دائما مفرد وتعامل معاملة المفرد )

The equipment is ready to be used. المعدات جاهزة للأستخدام  

The scientific equipment is used by scientists. تستخدم المعدات العلمية بواسطة العلماء 
· Because لأن ( فاعل ( فعل
= because of بسبب  ( (noun اسم ) or (V + ing)
He was happy because he passed the exam. = 
he was happy because of passing the exam.

She can't come to the party because she was busy. لم تستطيع حضور الحفل لأنها كانت مشغولة

= she can't come to the party because of being busy.

· نلاحظ ان أفضل طريقة للحصول على V + ing  هو أن نضع  being  في بعض الحالات التي تعبر عن حالة الفاعل وغالبا ما يكون فيها verb to be  بمشتقاته ( is – are –was – were)
He went to sleep because he was tired.

= He went to sleep because of being tired.

· وأفضل طريقة للحصول على ( اسم noun) هو ان نضع ضمير ملكية his – her – my – their – our ……. ثم نضع بعده اسما مشتق من الفعل الأصلي للجملة.

I couldn't travel to Cairo because I was ill.

= I couldn't travel to Cairo because of my illness.
بعض حروف الجر     Some Prepositions
	different from
	مختلف عن
	In bed
	في الفراش

	important for the future
	مهم للمستقبل
	work as a teacher
	يعمل كمدرس

	important for people
	مهم للناس
	pay for the books
	يدفع ثمن الكتب

	work for his country
	يعمل من اجل دولته
	For a good price
	بثمن جيد

	By mistake
	عن طريق الخطأ
	Go on boat trip
	يذهب لرحلة بالقارب

	Stay with
	يقيم مع 
	Stay in
	يقيم في

	The reason for
	السبب في
	The cause of
	السبب

	Talk to
	يتحدث إلى
	Talk about
	يتحدث عن


My father works as a teacher. والدي يعمل مدرس    

You must pay for anything you buy.

It's important for people to eat healthy food.

My friend Ali stays with his uncle.

I’m sorry, I broke كسرت  your camera by mistake.
Your car is different from my car.
Congratulating تقديم التهنئة
· اذا وجدنا بالجمله   you congratulate  إذن فنحن من يقدم التهنئة للشخص المخاطب
أو عندما نسمع اخبارا ساره عن شخص فاننا نهنىء هذا الشخص:-
Ex: - Your friend passed his exams.

Your father get anew job.
	congratulating   التهنئة  ( ( good news )
	 Reply الرد 

	Congratulations! مبروك
Congratulations on your success. مبروك لنجاحك
Good news  اخبار جيدة  /  great news أخبار عظيمة
well done أحسنت ( تقال لشيء قمت بعمله )
	thank you

that's very kind of you

thanks




· نلاحظ اننا نستخدم well done   عند عمل شيء او القيام بمجهود
Sympathizing المواساه 
عندما نسمع  أ نباء  سيئة :
Ex: - Your friend has had an accident        Your friend has failed his exam
	Sympathizing  المواساه  
	 Reply الرد 

	I'm sorry to hear your bad news. حزين لسماع الأخبار السيئة
What a bad news!إنها أخبار سيئة
What a pity! كم هو مثير للشفقة   /  Oh dear! شيء مؤلم / محزن

Oh no, I'm so sorry انا حزين جدا
	Never mind

That's kind of you



ٍSome Conjunctions بعض الروابط
روابط تدل علي التناقض: وهي روابط تربط احداث وجمل متناقضه  في المعني ويمكن تقسيمها إلى 3 مجموعات وهي:
1- هذه الروابط بمعني   بالرغم من  وتاتي في بداية الجمله او في وسط الجمله وياتي بعدهم جمله كامله( فاعل وفعل)
Although / though ( فاعل + فعل    / فاعل  + فعل  ( although / though( فاعل + فعل

· Although he is young, he is wise. = He is wise although he is young. بالرغم من أنه صغير فهو حكيم  

· I will buy this shirt though it is expensive. سوف أشترى هذا القميص بالرغم من أنه غالي
· Ahmed works hard although he is tired.  يعمل أحمد بجد بالرغم من أنه مجهد
2- هذه الروابط بمعني  بالرغم من  وتاتي في بدايه الجمله او في وسطها وياتي بعدهم  اسم او فعل + ing
In spite of  \  despite + ( nounاسم  ) or ( v.ing )
· Although I arrived early before the match, there wasn’t any seat for me to sit down.
= Despite my arriving early before the match, there wasn’t any seat for me to sit down.

= In spite of arriving early before the match, there wasn’t any seat for me to sit down.
· Despite being ill, Ahmed went to school. = Although Ahmed was ill, he went to school.
3- هذه الروابط بمعني  لكن  وتاتي في في وسط الجمله فقط وياتي بعدهم  جمله كامله مكونة من (فاعل + فعل)
فاعل  + فعل   (     but  (    فاعل  + فعل
فاعل  + فعل   (     however(    فاعل  + فعل
فاعل  + فعل   (     on the other hand(    فاعل  + فعل
He is rich, but (however) he is unhappy
He was ill on the other hand he went to school.

They are poor, but they are happy.
· مثال على جميع حالات وضيغ التعبير عن التناقض ويجب أن نلاحظ الفارق في التحويل "نصحصح كده ونفوق وبلاش توهان"
· = Ahmed is tired but he works hard.

· = despite being tired, Ahmed works hard.

· = In spite of feeling (being) tired, Ahmed works hard. 

· = Although Ahmed is tired, he works hard
ــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــ
روابط الاضافه: روابط تستخدم للعطف او اضافه جمله الي اخري وليس بينهما تناقض.
1- روابط بمعني ( و ) او ( ثم ) وتاتي في وسط الجمله دائما وياتي بعدها جمله كامله 
فاعل  +فعل   (  and ( فاعل  + فعل
فاعل  +فعل   ( in addition ( فاعل  + فعل
Ali was ill and he went to the doctor.

Our team played well and won the match.
2- روابط بمعني ( و ) او ( ثم ) وتاتي في وسط الجمله او بدايتها ودائما ياتي بعدها اسم  اوفعلا مضاف اليه  ing.
In addition to + ( noun اسم ) or ) V +ing (
· I went to the market and bought some fruits
· I went to the market in addition, I bought some fruits

· I went to the market in addition to buying some fruits.
3- As well – too كلاهما توضع في نهايه الجمله المثبته فقط بمعني ايضا ولا تأتي في منتصف أو أول الجملة ولكن يجب أن نلاحظ علامات الترقيم مع ,as well. 
· I did my homework. I helped my mother, as well.

· I studied English. I studied Arabic too.
My Grammar

The present perfect continuous tense

زمــــن المضـــــارع التام المســـــتمر
Form يتكون من :-
( Have / Has + been + v. ing 

( He has been sleeping since he arrived
( It has been raining for 2 hours (now).

- يؤكد هذا الزمن استمرار الحدث حتى الآن وقد يستمر في المستقبل 

Key words الكلمات الدالة عليه  :-
	For----------now
	Since --------------still

	For ---------still
	All + فتره زمنيه 

	So far ------now
	فاعل  ( hasn't stopped – finished yet 


· She has been doing the housework since 7.30 and she hasn't finished yet.
· He has been studying English for 2 years now.
· We have been playing football all the morning.
· لا يستخدم زمن المضارع التام المستمر أو اي يزمن مستمر مع أفعال الحواس والإدراك والشعور والعاطفة مثل:-
Believe – forget – hate – know – like – mean – understand – seem – prefer – own

 Be Going to
Be تشير إلى   ( is – am – are

تستخدم be going to  للتعبير عن ما ياتي :

1- للتعبير عن نيه تم التخطيط لها قبل لحظه الكلام .
· He is turning the radio; he is going to listen to the news.

2- للتنبؤ بشيء في المستقبل يوجد عليه دليل.
· The sky is cloudy; I think it's going to rain.
Negative النفي :-

الفاعل  + am,is,are not going to + المصدر 
· He isn't going to travel to London next week.

Form question تكوين السؤال :-
اداه الاستفهام  +is , are +   + الفاعل  going to + المصدر  ?

· When is he going to visit us?
Decided to قرر أن  - intends to   ينوي أن

My father intends to buy a new flat. 
=
 My father is going to buy anew flat.

I have decided to travel to Italy.

= 
 I'm going to travel to Italy.
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